CONTRACTOR’S QUESTIONNAIRES

PART I  -  BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

NAME OF PROJECT:  Passenger Loading Bridges and Support Equipment for Terminal D
NAME:                    
ADDRESS:      
1.0 ORGANIZATION
1.1 How many years has your organization been in business?
1.2 How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name? 
1.3 Do you manufacture passenger loading bridges? ____ Yes ____ No

If ‘No” who is your manufacturer?                                          
2.0 EXPERIENCE
2.1 List the categories of work that your organization normally performs with its own forces.
2.2 Identify the corporate personnel who will oversight this project and provide a resume of these individuals.

2.3 Claims and Suits.  (If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.)

2.3.1 Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?

2.3.2 Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your organization or its officers?
2.3.3 Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction contracts within the last five years?
2.4 On a separate sheet, list major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of project, owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

2.5 State total worth of work in progress and under contract.
2.6 State average annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years.
2.7 On a separate sheet, list the construction experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your organization.
3.0 BID DOCUMENTS
3.1 The bidder fully understands the Scope of Work specified herein and complies.
 ____ Yes ____ No



If “No” Explain: 








3.2 The bidder fully understands the General Terms & Conditions specified herein and complies. ____ Yes ____ No

If “No” Explain: 







 
PART I  -  BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

3.3 The bidder fully understands the Supplemental Conditions specified herein and complies. ____ Yes ____ No

      
 
If “No” Explain: 








4.0 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
 4.1
Bidder shall submit your company’s audited annual financial statements, in accordance with and as defined in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) regulation(s) for the past two (2) years. In addition, include your Dunn and Bradstreet Report (or) Federal Tax Forms filed to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for the past two (2) years. 
5.0  SIGNATURE
5.1
The undersigned certifies that he or she is duly authorized to submit the above information on behalf of the Bidder, and the undersigned is associated with the Bidder in the capacity noted above and has personal knowledge of the accuracy of the information provided herein is type and correct to the best of the undersigned’ knowledge and belief. 

Dated at this                          day of                          2009.      

Name of Organization: 






                        (Authorized Signature)    









                            (Printed Name)



 (Company Seal)



         (Title)
6.0 NOTARY PUBLIC

Subscribed and sworn before me this                  day of                              2009.         
          (Notary’s Signature)














(Seal)
                     (Name)

 My Commission Expires: 




PART II  -  REFERENCES

Provide at least five (5) references for the last ten (10) years.  The Contractor must be able to demonstrate that are currently providing or have had at least one contract, as a Prime Contractor, for the Furnishing and Installation of Passenger Loading Bridges and Support Equipment at Airport Terminals that is similar in size and scope to this contract.  Attached additional pages as needed. 
1.
Business Name:                   

Business Address:            
City, State, Zip                 
Name of Owner/Contact Person:                        
Phone :  
            
Fax:      

 FORMTEXT 
     
Email:       

No. of Years providing Service to this business:       
2.
Business Name: 

Business Address:            
City, State, Zip                 

Name of Owner/Contact Person:                        

Phone :  
            
Fax:      

 FORMTEXT 
     
Email:       

No. of Years providing Service to this business:       
3.
Business Name: 

Business Address:            
City, State, Zip                 

Name of Owner/Contact Person:                        

Phone :  
            
Fax:      

 FORMTEXT 
     
Email:       

No. of Years providing Service to this business:       
PART II  -  REFERENCES

4.
Business Name: 

Business Address:            
City, State, Zip                 

Name of Owner/Contact Person:                        

Phone :  
            
Fax:      

 FORMTEXT 
     
Email:       

No. of Years providing Service to this business:             

5.
Business Name: 

Business Address:            
City, State, Zip                 

Name of Owner/Contact Person:                        

Phone :  
            
Fax:      

 FORMTEXT 
     
Email:       

No. of Years providing Service to this business:       
PART III - SCHEDULE

The following information is requested to evaluate the Bidder’s proposed schedule for delivery of the passenger loading bridges and the time for installation of the passenger loading bridges. Responses should consider the maximum times stipulated in Section 00800 Supplemental Conditions, Article 8. Paragraph 8.1.6.1. 

1. How many calendar days from the time of equipment approval are required to fabricate and delivery PLB Nos. 1 and 2, including preconditioned air systems and power equipment?   


______calendar days 
2. How many calendar days from the time of equipment approval are required to fabricate and delivery PLB Nos. 3 and 4, including preconditioned air systems and power equipment?   




______calendar days                                                            

3. How many calendar days from the time of equipment approval are required to fabricate and delivery PLB Nos. 5, 6, and 7 including preconditioned air systems and power equipment?   





______calendar days
4. How much time is required to remove the existing passenger loading bridge and provide a completely operational passenger loading bridge capable of beneficial use? 




______calendar days



5. What are the conditions (if any) to the above responses?


PART IV – LIST OF SUB-CONTRACTORS

Bidder shall submit the following information for each first tier subcontractors considered for this Project:

NAME:      
ADDRESS:                  
PRINCIPAL OFFICE: 
(   )
Corporation

(   )
Partnership

(   )
Individual

(   )
Joint Venture

(   )
Other 
TYPE OF WORK (file separate form for each Classification of Work):

(   )
General Construction

(   )
HVAC

(   )
Electrical

(   )
Plumbing

(   )
Other (please specify) 

Attach additional pages as needed.
Furnish & Install PLB & Support Equipment at IAH
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